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March 26, 1987

Reymond E. Renpdall
8egretary, State Park Commission
Alfred, Haine.

Dear 81rt

In reply %o your letter of March 3, with the
enclosed material, 1t ia my opinion that the State Park
Commisaion hes no suthority to enter intc %the proposed
agreement,

_ I have examined Chaplter 144, P. L. 1988, which
oreated the Commigsion and défines 1ts duties; In tha¢
&0t ne powers are given to the Commission in relation %o
any particular park or lsnds until the land has been -
acquired in bshalf of the #%ate with the consent of the
Governor and Council; end I do not feel that the Gevernor
and Council would heve any authority to authorize the Park
Commission %o entsr fnto eny such contragt until the Btate
haé taken over the park or land es provided in the Aet,

Under the provisions of section £ (1), sertain
rights ere given to the Commigsion with the consent of the
Governor and Council %o negotiate and execyute leases mnd
other agreements, Under this. subdivision the lommission
might, with the consent of the Ogverncr and Couneil, enter
into 8 lease or other agreement for the administration,
maintenance, supervision and development of State Farks
asquired and ovned by the United 8istes, Dut ths powers
they are given are not hroed enocugh to.permit of the
execution of the cortract about which you are inquiring.

Very truly yours,

Frang U. Burkett
Attorney General
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